




From: Haney, Brenda
To: Harman, Joany
Subject: FW: Refund from Toshiba
Date: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 3:53:49 PM
Attachments: DOC110816-11082016161252.pdf

LEASE_0001082168_TOSHIBA_FLC_PLE & LIBR_SN_CHG116426 & SN_CPE145244.pdf

GENFD 5601 11 FL.VA.PAY 61900 00000 2016 041X – PO copy attached.
 
Thank you,

Brenda Haney
Business Services
Folsom Lake College  |  10 College Parkway  |  Folsom, CA 95630
( 916.608.6635 |  * haneyb@flc.losrios.edu
 
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Harman, Joany 
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 3:41 PM
To: Haney, Brenda <haneyb@flc.losrios.edu>
Subject: FW: Refund from Toshiba
 
Brenda,
Please see who this belonged to so I can determine if we need to set up a budget against the
revenue.
Thanks,
Joany
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Wong, Barbara
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 3:22 PM
To: Harman, Joany
Subject: Refund from Toshiba
 
Hi Joany,
 
Attached is a refund check received from Toshiba for overcharges against PO 0001082168. 
According to BAM, we cannot abate current year expenditures with revenue for prior year activity. 
We will be depositing the check against your revenue budget as noted in the attachment.  Let me
know if you have any questions.  Thank you.
 
Barbara Wong
Accounting Operations Supervisor
Los Rios Community College District
1919 Spanos Court    Sacramento CA 95825
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From: Haney, Brenda
To: Wong, Barbara; Slav, Lyudmila
Cc: Lewis, Jeff; Harman, Joany
Subject: TOSHIBA LEASE_PO_0001082184 / RCC / SN: C2B214730 – ES356 Copier & PO_0001082168 / FLC / SN:


 CHG116426 & CPE145244 – ES2540c and ES355se
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 2:32:02 PM
Attachments: TOSHIBA_Confirmation of Copier Ownership at End of Lease_POs - 0001082168, 0001082184.pdf


Toshiba_Invoices_SN C2B214730_Feb-April 2016.pdf
LEASE_0001082184_TOSHIBA_RCC COMP LAB_SN_C2B214730.pdf
LEASE_0001082168_TOSHIBA_FLC_PLE & LIBR_SN_CHG116426 & SN_CPE145244.pdf


Importance: High


Hi Barbara –
 
According to attached Email Confirmation from our Toshiba Sales Rep – Shane Pitto, dated


 8/20/15   FLC owns the following copiers at end of the 4th Year  (48 Payments):
 
PO_0001082184 – SN: C2B214730 – ES356 Copier  - we should not pay more than 48
 Payments on this 4 YR Lease  -


o   FY2016 – we should pay only 7 Payments July 2015 – Jan  2016  $983.15 - which is what
 PO History shows.


o   Per Lease and email confirmation – there is no Buy Out required for this copier at lease
 end – we now own it.  


o   It is our understanding that the attached Lease invoices for Feb, March and April 2016 –
 should not be paid.   


 
Also covered in attached Email:
 
PO_0001082168 – SN: CHG116426 & CPE145244 – ES2540c and ES355se  -  we should not pay
 more than 48 Payments on this 4 YR Lease  -


o   FY2016 – we should pay only  3 Payments July - Sept  2016  $983.15 - which is what PO
 History shows.


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
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Phone:  (916) 568-3038
E-mail:  wongb@losrios.edu
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
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